Wdazz | 9202 22 uer (LNYYONr) MeS alinr 10} pejeieus

Auwrspeoy daid JSEOSUMON - 0£G

€10] obed
2o of 4uE &

(A = L0087 'N = £90IADYARRYD Aq yeaug sBE]

'S62510 = (SIP] uoreg [eAclddy ‘A = (PIOH UD ‘N = 8041 JuswAed ‘N = powjajy 1Uswihed "0/ = BI0)} AG paueliL 'uopdQ JepIQ %oeyD Jy Aq peUog  Lonooles

Jsys1Bay wewihey

# JeisiBey ZF000-920d8 #0d 21eq yoeuy PlUsIeg
0000-829-0955-00LE-E6L1 -0 -0000-29 (261000) 9202
_ (ssyreori) 126928090 LOOV
srecl g'8gi papiuqng 9Z/ZZ/10 GES0LISE - SN - IOVEIYD 08000-92M SE/EZL 9T/5Z0Z
# JeysiBay L¥000-920da #0d aleq 3oy ji¥ieicy
00080 -000 -0885 -0018-£611 -0-0000-29 {S6L000} 9Z0Z
(c8veari) 694528080 100V
8108} 81708 papRUgng 9Z/ZZ/10 B09ZL 452 - SH - JOVEVD 65000924 SE/LE/ZL SE/SZ0Z
79856 Y2 'VOWVS
"JAY IONVA 655 881 X0F 'O'd
{L/200000) ViVOHY ADOT003Y Jopuap, dv
YD S6'Cls UNOWY SOIOALT 201
# 1216160y 810009208 #0d 812 %oaun piyoieg GusLfed [Bul :ploH
0000 -000 -€29€ -004Z -0L 11 -0 -0000 -29 (59L000) 8ZoZ
: {capeovt) 000-L02SZ8L-BL0
GEELS SE'ELS peplugng At AIN] E0CVLIOLY TYINIH H3Id00 8E000-8Cd  98/0¢/\0 9Z/520T
LEBU-BYZGL XL ‘SYTTVA
1£8009 08 Od
(L/722000) "DNI SNZLSAS SSINISNE IYISVOD 0pUBA dY
¥oauD  OF'E60 JunoLIY 810Ul [EjoL
# lejsifioy 11000-9Z0d8 #0d aeq joeyo PiyoIeg
0008 -00G-6065 -002Z -6} -0 -0000-28 {/8L000) 9202
784 ZG1L00-LES
{GerEorl) #00% / LOBO-ETR-L0L
oreE9 ob'e69 pennugng 9zZ/ZeN0 PLIOGLLLLLE " {SH) INOHd LZ006-92d  9Z/.0/10 9T/SZ0T
SZ0S-/6108 T MYHH1S JTOMv)D
8205 X0 Od
{1/210000) 191 JopuaA oy
NBYD 62OV JUNOWY $BIOAY} [BJ0 L .
# 1ojs1Bay #Od ejeq oaug biyoleg dustiiled feuld ploy
0000 -000-15€¥-00LZ2 0L 11 -0-00LL -9 (¥BEEZ00) $Z0Z
(c8yeopi) SH
8Z°0F 620% pelwigng pe/EEL0 dPONTOM-OASE - SFITddNS 301440 ELOO0-OTH  SZ/BLL0 92/5202 M
vZL86 WM ‘epess
81580 X¥0g Od
_ . ‘ (1/951.0€0) "ONI 30198 [ejideg uozewy JOPUSA dv
Junowy Xe| sofeg unoury snEs . snieys patjog {p1 yoyed suziy} JuswILOD #bay  eeq  desp
| ssusdxz predun 8210AU} wooyn Juley : Pl juswhed g ‘eoloAl | jeosiq

s o .oweﬂm_ﬁ.E__um.w:wm%ﬂ |
egohedboy




WASZZE 9202 22 Uer ‘(ANVYONT) WRID oljnp Jof pajelalissy Awepesy doid Jsecotiion - 040
(A = josa7 "N = ¢oounpypiopus Aq Mesug sheg
‘662610 = (S)P1 yojeg [RACIddY ‘A = ipIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA | JUeliAeg N = poylsiy JuswiAed ‘0, = BI0) AG paIeli 'uond( JOpIQ ¥90UD) dY Ag peyiog  uonosieg

| £40¢ sbed
prEofioy dof dHE & -

Z0'891°185 680" Lge'ess LOEoL'y 8
|duslalg - - .- @suejeq ysen astsdxg . pung .

ALNNOZ MiRoooy jued - N4 A SISNIDE

AosyD  geteee Unoury sS1oAl| jBjo ]
# JojsiBey 25000-920dg #0d sleq %0840 , piyoleg
60006 -000-€28S -00ZL ~0000 -0 -0000-29 (ZL6L00G) 9Z0Z
08'85¢ 05°S5¢ peniwgng 92/2z/L0  (seveovl) $2€0% $33d4 o1 FZ000-92H  9T/S0/LD 97/ST0Z
GZRGE VD ‘ouslueioeg
051 |1ng “aAy AjsieAlun 659 _
(L/SZL080) J71 oD B Asuuiy Bunos Jopusa dy
Noeyo  00°0¥E'Z JNOLNY IT10AY 230] osfy sshojdiug 2
# 1e1515ey BP000-920d8 #0d : 81 08yD Piusieg aofoAl speoldng plop
0000-8.9-G08S -0048~0008-0-0000-28 (180000 ) 6202
{gsreovl) SN - ISV-vINg
QUOBL°L 00'061°L paplugng 9ZIZeH0 S NV 2841 FHONM 99006-024  92/0T/H0 9T/SZ0T
“# JeisiBay 2¥000-9204d4 #0d SIB(] MoaUD pusieg
0000 -000-0085 -062€ -0000 -0 -0000 -28 {080000) 9z0Z
(sgreorL) SH - LSY-DMvIyg
00°050°L 00'050°L pepuigng 9¢IT2IL0 NYrzesil F HONITT S9800-92Y OZI0Z/LD 9Z/SZ0T
161512556 VD VivDuy
AVM HIAOTO 5182
(1/1200£0) DIW HOIAYL . lopuea dv
¥29UD E£6'8LE RO SDT0AU] B30 ) .
juncwy - xepsejes | junowy Smiess  sngels - peyos - (plyojed sue)) - uswwian . gbay  aseg | tesp
esusdxy - prdun agleAy]. - ¥o8UD wded g . Pliuswiey . : BOOAU] . jBOSI4

/40343 d 3unossy yueg AUNoy - ALNAGD Wnosoy sjveg  9202/2Z/L0 PalpadS

+ J9ysiBay JuswiAed egphedbay




Wd8Z:2) 9202 22 ter {INVHDr) IR0 synp Jo) pejeisuas fwepeoy daid 1s200UMON - 040
_ {A = 0187 "N = £301Apypaeyd Aq yeasd obed
'S62510 = (S)P] Yoreg [eanuddy ‘A = LDIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA} Jusiied ‘N = POYSi Justuied ‘04 = BIO} A psiejid ‘UaRdO JepIQ %95UD 4 AQ Psliog  Lo[wees
20°ZoLYS
020Lps MNoulY SOPYMOSUD BI0L WNoY pieda 0 WNOQHOV g wnoD yoeUuD g junog Juswifed - sfejo} poday

£10¢ 8bed
Drusaliies 10f JHS & .

JuslAeg [Buld SSj0USp o
swey walAed UBL JUBIBLIP SWIBY YOBUS S8I0UBP ¢
1 sIopUaA osly sakoiduz Jo Jaqump ®
sjustuked Aujioer] 1o eguinN ©
sjuswfied piedald jo Jaguiny |
1 Jopuea jusiep e of siuswied jo sequnp ,
wower LOSFHEILINI 20 ST wrire
- 00000018
666'686% - 000°0083
566°66%% ~ 000'C0CS
666'66L% - 000°00LS
686665 -000518
BE6'vLS -000°0L3
666'6% -000's$
66678 -000'L$
6663 - 0083
66¥% - 0018
86% -0%

- 0N

SINNQD NOILASMLSIA INNQINY IDNIAQYHMOIHD

£0°29L'v8 lunowy estedxg [B10L

00'$ _ xe] ssjeg pledun feor

10728198 JUNOWY SRAPYAOSLS [BI0,

0 SIAPY PIEOA O JOGUINN

i} SUADY HOV 10 JagunN
10°ZoLYs 8 SHISYD JO JSGLUNN

g siuswAed Jo JequmN

Y0540 dv JuN0ooY sueE AWIN0 - AINNOD IOy uRE < <o o oo oo T 9Z0Z/EZ/LO PRINPRYSS

1oysiBoy Juewfed eggAedbay




WNdEETZ 9202 G ver {LNVHONr) WIS SlNT 10} PajeRusD Awispesy daid }s200ULON - 0.0
_ A = L0597 "N = (80IMpYpPeYD AQ yesig afied
‘Z¥Zg10 = (S)PI yojeg feaoiddy ‘A = (PioH UQ ‘N = adA| jeliked ‘N = poue wewided ‘04 = BI0) A paisid 'uondQ JepI0 308UD) dy A4 psuog - Lonosjes

£ Jo | sbed
ool Jof 83 &

0000 -000 -FLEY -0004 -0k L L -0 -00+} -29 (IS¥Z00) S20Z

(Bre0orl)
009} 00" el pepigng 9z/SLIL0 60425C000AN! $H-S334183L LP000-9Td  SZ/0SfLL OZ/SZOT
# Jois1Bey 6Z000-920dg #0d Sjeq Mo2yD plyoeg .
- 0000 ~000 -F1 27 =000} -0L 11 -0 -00¥L -29 (LS+200) 9Z0Z
(6vE09T1)
- 00ZLO'0 00°219°9 PRGNS 9Z/GLALD 1126¥Z000ANI SH-$334 1831 YDO6-92Y SEOL/LL SZ/SZOZ
0868-28001 AN MHOA M3N
0568 X0H Od
- {£/6¥0006) NOILYZINYDHO
ILYIHNYIVOOVE TYNOLLYNSIINI JOpUBA dY
qo8YD 6LV Hnoury aoloAl] 123101
# toysiboy #1000-920d8 #0d 218 %o2UD - piyareg
: 0000 -848 -0LEV -000L 0411 -0 -00£9-29 {(£ZET00) 9E0T
, : (arE09¥L)
8L L¥L 627 1¥1 perIgng 9Z/GLILD 1M 69EG5EES SN - 3ONSIOS 0S000-924  92/B0/L0 9T/SZ0T
ZE20-09287 ON “TLLOTHYHO
ZE200 XO0d Od
{1L/£Z0000) 02 A1ddNS TwoID07019 YNITONYD JopUSA dy
‘ ¥osuD 9LilZ JNCHIY 8210AU] [BJOL
# JorsiBay #0d _ 2120 ¥osyD plumed fuswied feuts jpjoH
‘ 0000-000-15E% ~00L2-0L L1 ~0-001LL -29 (¥6EZ00) 9202
. (6renorL) SH
YA YA DeRIUGNG 82/51/10 0Z80-6Z - $3NddNS IDIHH0 £1000-92 92/ZLI0 9TISZ0T “
L2568 VD V1iVOuY
133HIS N 1op1
{1/812000) "ON! 5344 ONg 10pusA, 4y
¥ LIVSE'Y JUNOY 93I0AL [0 ]
# 1oysiBay 50000-920d9 #0d 81e(] YoeyD piyoreg
0000 ~0G0 -005% -00L8-E61 L -0-0092 -22 {LGVPZ00) 920T
LLYGL 0000 -000-008% -0018-S611 -0 -0080-29 (181000} 9202
SH - ONINVE T2
LI¥SIt : LLP82°L peniugng gz/elo  {abeoort) Ti04 SN §Z000-0TH 9Z/00/L0 92/GZ0Z
T 12696 vO 'Y1vDuy
135418 HINIATTS L0LL
_ : {1221 1000) HOUNHD 1SIGOHLIW QIUNN V.IVDSY JOPUBA Y
Junowy . Xe] sojeg wnowy smeig . smEg peuss  (plysegsuess) . juswwion - ‘#bey aeqg JRp
esuadxg predupn aojoAt] ¥984y uhed- : : - pljuswded : : B S0loAU} | [easiy

.mx”umr_“..u.“ n_< u::oou{ xc.mm..x.%:.:.&u * >..m.ZD_O.U w.r._:ouo.ﬁ jueg )

9202/S /L0 PANPOYOS

1o)sIBoy JuBLIAL Y | - egoRedboy




WdESZ 9202 1 Uer (LNVYDNF) JUBID sjnr 1o} pajeseuss Auispeoy daid 3S203ULGN - 00

¢ 10 g ofieg (A = £049Z *N = £92IMpYPjoay D Aq eauq ofieg
ooy Jof MY & ‘2r2510 = {S)p] yoied [eralddy ‘A = (P10 UQ "N = 2dA) Jswiied "N = poyiep Wswihed ‘0L = BIQ) Ag palelid ‘UoRdQ JSpID YoBUD JdY AQ pRLIOS  Uopoeies
QR'EFO'SEY 80°/50°608 8ZEL0EL z9
asusiainG asueleg yses asuadxg pundg
ALNNOD [uneady yueg - AN AS SHSNIJdXI
Uy e 06S u:q—OE.ﬂ. DHOALY 210§
# seysibay 18006-92049 #0d £1eQ 300U piuoieg
0000 -000-S08% 0001 -0+ 41 -0-0000-29 (BEL0O00) 9202
SH - ¥34VJSMIN _
#6069 ¥6'069 pepwang 9z/51/10  (6PE0gbL) g8cce ONILINRA TL000-928 SZ/SITL 92/920T
FOGS6 VI 'VOWYS
- 8lgXog 'od
{1/522000) ONI 93A N&3LSTM lopusp v
¥aYD  £0°Z01 JUNOWIY SIIOAU] JBIOL
# lasifbey 05000-920489 #0d 81eq Yooy plyoieq
0000 -829-289%-004Z-0L)L 1 -0-0000-29 {/86100) 9202
{67E08¥FL)  LO-OFBOSND# - SN -
£0°Z01 £0°201 peRKugnS 9Z/SLIL0 £606Z1S  IOVHINOD MIIHOD 69000-92 92/00A0 9E/STOT
£16%6 ¥ ‘09D
speueidsy | gle
{LAOFLOE0) S301IBS SSeUISNE OZEN JOPUSA dY
¥oeuD  00°0.2'L Wwnoury esjoal] g0 os]y safojdwiz »
# lesifisy 8¥000-920dg #0d a1 yoeun prjoieg
0000 -848 -008S -00./£ -0000 -0 0000 -29 (L800060) 9Z0Z
{ereoori} S - LeVIMy3ud
007042°L 000.2'1 peuIgng 9Z/51L0 NYI 1841 FHONMT 28000928 8Z/ZL/L0 9ZISZOT
1626-12556 VO WivVOsY
CAYMOYIAOTO SieT
{1/180080) IHIW “BOTAVL JOPUSA dY
dosud  00°0lL9 JHNOUIY SIJOALE 1201
# 11818y 82000-920dd #0d S1ea Weud piydieg
{penuLoo) {2/6+0000) NOLLYZINYDHD
{penupUc)) . _ FLVYIHNVTYOOVE TYNOLIYNEI LN JOPUBA 4Y
junoiiy Xe] sojeg junowy smeg smejg peysg {Pruozeg sueiy} uswiiog #boy  eleg  aesp
asuathg ‘v_mn:.:. eDIoAy] - Jsaun RuAed . . Pliususied - Lo BOIoAl] [easld

..mxu.m_.._o dav E:ovu% jNueg Aunod - >._.HZW.DOU.E:.OUO< x:mm

J93s1Boy owihegd

egphedbey

9202/61/10 POINPaIDS.




WdES'Z 9Z0Z §1 Uer ‘(INYHONC) JURID SHNT JO) pajesatian Awepeoy doid 15200t UIoN - (40 :
, _ [A = L0187 ‘N = {S0APYPIRSUD Ad Sedit S5
ZHEGLO = (SIP] ¥DIEG jBACIddy ‘A = (DIOH UO ‘N = 5dAL Wswiied ‘N = oulepy justuied ‘0. = BI0) Aq paishid "uondQ JepIO HoBUD JY AQ PIHOS  UoRdsieg
6TCEO'LLS :
BZELOLIE | junoly 8XADYMISYD BI0L i uneD pieda a WNOQHDY L wnod sy g wnag wswiied - sjejo L Moday

€ jo £ abed
‘oelios ol dud -8

WstAR [RUL S80USD o
stuey wstuAed el JUSISHID BWEU YOaYD SSloUSP 4,
1 siopue osjy eafoidius Jo JequunN B
swewied Apgert o Jequin @
SjsluARd predald Jo Joqiutiy |
L JOPUSA JUBIBLIp & 0] siuawied Jo Jogunp ,
seves LSTHILNI HO SATL swers
- 000°000° L3
5568669 - 0000053
£56'661S - 000°'002%
6666615 - 000'00LS
66666% -000'GL$
666'v1$ - 000'0L$
L #8668 - 000'gE
N mmm,vm-oco_a
w
m

666t - 005%
66r$ - 004%
863 - 0%

SINAOD NOLLNYRLLSIA INNOWY SOINGYAOIHD
EZTELOLLS Junousy osusdxa [Ej01

003 ¥e] sejeg piedun) [B1oL

EZ'ELO°LLS WHOURY S3IADY/H00UD fBI0L

SOIAPY PIBOA JO JOquinN

SUIARY HOW 0 JoqUINN

SHOSYD JO JSGUInN

suswied 16 Jogquinn

sTEWLLS

K M~ OO

$1094 dy Junoody sjueg ANos - ALNOD Jinodoy sued ™~ - S e T 9zng/g L0 PAINPRYSS

io)siBoy Juswied | __mmgmmuem




WASZ'l 9202 6 Uer ‘(LNVYONT) JUeID synr 1o} pajelauss

Emvmo( dold 1sE03MON - /8

do | abed

oruolns Jof 542 &

= (3)p| yoyeg feaciddy ‘A = LPIOH UD

‘N = adA L wswied

{A = {0197 "N = ¢80npypsul Aq esig obed
N = poyeiy Justifed "0/ = BIO) Ag pelsjlid "uondQ 1opiQ %o8UD d AQ pouos  uopoeles

[

SBLSL0'YRLSL0

;

0000 -8.9-0LE¥ -0001 ~G1L 41 -0-009Z -29 {££6100) 9Z6¢
0602571
86821 B86°ZL pepghg 9ZIBO/L0 dOE 94 861 6 821 SHOYNS 4013 22000-9TH SZ/E0/ZE 9T/STOT .
0000 -829-168F ~000L 0114 -0 -00¥} -28 (ZB8SZ00) 9zZ0Z
{050.6v1) SIE - S3MNddNS _
95°Ez 95z paqugng 9Z/60/10 LT AN YA NOMYHEFTID B00009TY  GZILITL 9TIGLOT s
0000-829-19€F-00L2-0111-0-00Lt -Z28 {G6SE00) 9Z02T
{850./5P1) S '
el'sy £l PORILIONS 9Z/80/10 SZEO0Z} - SIS IDH0 71000929  SC/E0L 9Z/8ZT0Z «
0000 -8.8 ~0LEY 0004 -0LLE -0 -0002 -29 (EE6100) BT0Z
{asoispt)
96'6¢ 86'62 poRiUgRg 82/80/10 501024 SMOVYNS 4013 £2000-92d  SZLOZL 92/ST0T .
# JojsiBay 9900092049 #0d s1e( YosUD Piusieg
0000 -8/9-806%-00.Z -S61 L -0 0000 -Z9 (881000} 920
G2QIELIFELRT
100V
- 79m1-928-204
Sgel sgch pIRILKNG 9Z/60/10 SZ-A0-L1 {SW) ANOHd 900092 SZ/CO/LL 9T/STOT
0000 -8L0-1BEY-000L -0LLL -6 -00FL -29 {1BEZ00) 9202
(05025713 S - S3NENS .
8y B8E¥ PeliUONS 9F/BO/LO Z6L080 NOHYHEI TR0 B0000-924  ST/SLZL 9E/GZOT .
0000 -000 -1 885 -0024 0000 -0 -0000-29 (£9Z100) 9Z0Z
{0s048¥L) Bt
ge'g 65'g penugng 92E0/L0 prdi n] FeuCsiad (ejuapiooy SZWTIZL 9Z/SETOT
0000 -8L9~16EF -000L -0L 11 -0 ~B0¥) ~29 (168200) vgoZ
. {0s0.i5¥1) S - $3ddNS
s’z g¥' ez popugns 9EHBHL0 1ZEEL000 NOLLVHET1ED 20000-92% SZRLEZ) 9Z/ST0T *
0000 -848-16€V -000) -01 L1 -0 -00¥1 ~Z9 (L6ET00) 820z
{08045PL) S - S IANS ,
LG er'e paUGRS 9ZI80/10 85015000 NOlLYdE3730 8000082y LE/BLEL 92/520T %
0000 -89 -L6EV-000L -0LL L 0 -DOYL-29 (Z6EE00) 9Z0Z
{os0ispl) SN -~ S3AIddNS
oTe 0g'e papgng 9Z/60/10 08LIZO00 NOLLYHEITE0 20000924 SZ/BLEL 9T/ST0Z N
_ 62150 OW §I1071 15
gz¥o6s Xog "0°d
{1/8510£0) ¥ueg gn Jopush Jy

nosoY yueg AIIN0Y - AINMOD JUN03sY sueg

Joysifiay JuswiAeyd

9Z0Z/60/1.0 PRIRPaYDS




WASZ:L 92026 Uer {LNVHDAN) RS SHNE J0) pojessUss Awispeoy dald JseosypoN - 020
(A = £0897 N = (e0IApYPIBUD A yeoig 9B8d ‘£61510°78LEL0
= {slpi yojeq feaciddy ‘A = LPIOH UQ ‘N = 9dA L JuaWARH N = powsiy Juswhed ‘o2 = Bi() Aq paseylid ‘topdQ JepiQ YosUD JY Aq poLog  Lonoeies

¥ jo Z sbed
BpasejieD 40} dH3 &

{ocoisrt)
Z2£7608°1 ZE608°L papiLIgng /B0 0 L02299VL%0 YA ININOD NIAGY 96000-924  ST/LLZL 92/620Z
- 0000-8£8-FBEP-0004 ~BL11 -0-00¥L -22 (i6€Z00) 9Z0Z
{0051} S - S311ddNS
a1 6E o168 PRGNS 9ZI60/L0 L 8998GL L6201 000G NOLLYREIT30 8000002y  92/90/40 92/SZ08 *
- 0000 -8.9-0LEF -0001 ~0L 1L -0-0089-29 {£2£Z00) 9Z0Z
: (os0is¥1) S - ST ddNS
o9y 0oy pepnugns 9Z/60/10 0L8E2PELIVEL TYNOILOMYLSNE . 01000-92  SZ/R0/ZL V2/SE0T x
# JeisiBey 65000-9Z0dg #0d aped ¥oeUD proeg
FL'E 0000 -000 -Y9EY -0022 -0 L1 -0 -00006 -29 (69.200) 9Z0%Z
GBS 0000 -060 -¥9EY 0004 -0L 11 -0 -0000-29 {1£1000} 9Z0Z
{05046t1)
60°9 608 penugng SZ/BIL0 BESTEL SH - INITOSYD 8£000-924 SE/OLEL 9T/eTOT
# so)siBay #0d 1B ¥osUD pRicley iustufied eui4 ;piod
0000 -BL9~LSEV -00LZ-0L1L-0-0041-29 (g8EZ00) 220T
{psuzgL) SW
ZT589 T899 peniLugnS OT/E0/10 JOM440 89 982 9 G2L -~ SI1dANS IO YL000-928  SZ/GLIZL 92/STOT .
# 19)s15ay 0906G-920dg #0d sper] Yoeys Dlycieg
0000 -8£9-014% -004€ -0060 -0 -0000-25 ($O¥LOD ) 0Z0Z
{0s0/51))
Gl 6¥ SL6Y _ peplLgng 9Z/60/L0 8% 882 9 9t S - LSY-vIad 08000924  SE/Si/ZlL 9E/SE0E
# iolsiBoy #0d Slegt eun BiusRg Zustifed euld jpley
0000 -89 ~LSE¥ -00.2-0LLE -0 -B0LL -Z9 (S6EZ00) 9202
{0solg¥L) Si
o018 os'l8 papiugns QZIBOILG D440 85529521 - STMHANS F01H30 PLO00-9CH  SE/IBIEL 9T/STOT ¥
# Jeisibey 0900002048 £0d 8ie( ¥osud PiLoieg .
0000 -89 -01 /¥ -00LE -0000 -0 -6000-29 (¥9FL00)} 9207
(osGi5vi)
96°GL . 9651 : pemgng SZIBO/LO 49 S 85 52 9 6T1 S~ IS¥DIvZud 02000924 S$2/40/Z1 92/SE0T
# isjebay 08000-920dd #0d sleQ ¥osug pryoleg
0000 -8.8-0L4¥ -00/E -0000 -0 -0000-28 ($97L00) 8ZoT
(0solspL)
85722 86¢e’ pajiigng 9ZIB0/L0 g St ¥8l 88l § 82t SN - 1SV-DMv3ug 0B000-92Y  Se/e0/CL 9ziseoe
0000 -000-014¥ -00/€ -0000-0-0D00 -2 (e8¥L00) BZ0T
{080.L511)
8522 895'72 paguang 9F/6010 SH ¥9lL 8EL § 52l 48 SH , GTICO/ZL 9TSEnT

IopUe A 1080

2 eun. 1oAY - ¥osyg
SHIBYT JY WUN0I2Y yueg AuUnon - ALNNQOD WUNO30Y yueg

lojsifoy jusuwiey




WAGZ L 9ZDZ 6 uer LNV D aynp 1o} perelsuen Aulopeoy daid 1SE0dYUON - G20 .
: (A = 07 N = ¢eoinpYoBID Aq ESig aBRd 'E6LSL0VRICED
= {S)p1 Yoyeg reacuddy ‘A = ipjol ugy ‘N = adA | walihed ‘N = pogepy JustiAed 0 = Bi10) Aq pesepyy ‘UondQ) JapiQ #9YD JY Ag pspog  uonosieg

v jo ¢ ebed _
BiiolRD 40§ dH3 &

SEPEDROG LETELLS
8auaIBL; JuejEg 4sed: adxg
ALNNOD 1UNo20Y Mued - gNfld A9 SASNILXT

¥oRUD  9peR9°E juncwry eojoau fejoy
0000 -829-L025-0004L-0L 1| -0 -0092 -28 (9282060} 9Z0Z
_ t0S0IGE L)
oo'oog 00008 papiwagng oZ/E0AL0 0BZTE-G3IM SIUNOOYIBN JOT GZIoLZL 9TISZOZ
8000 -000-QLi¥ -~000L -0LLE ~0 -GOBY 29 (¥9S000 ) 920z
{osniski) SH - SO0/
£¥5 £F'6 papuuang 9TIE0NL0 ¥.068.95/ SMOOEIX3L BLO009CY SZ/60/CL 9Z/GZOE *
# 1emibay £0000-9204 #0d S1EQ }09UD piycrey auauiled euid (piod
0000 -000 -S¥¥r-0022-€€1L-0-6109-28 {(gZ8Z00) 9zZ0Z
{penuguo) (gg028%1)

{PanuIILoD) papiigng 9e/60/L e

200/99¥2Y8  YIINGNOD NINGY. 98000-92Y ST/L0/Z} 92/5202
{penunuas) (1/8910¢0) ued S H0puBA dy
= : —— 2

9Z0Z/60/1.0 pampsyog

ieysibay Juawied _ egofegboy




WdSZ' L 9202 8 uer ‘(INYHONC) 1UBID synp J0) pajeseuss

fwepeoy daidg jsECOUHON - 310

¥ 1o 7 afied
sruoinps 40 Uz &

= {S)pt yoleg feaciddy ‘A

= éPIOH U0 'N

{A = 20u7 *N = ¢,201MPYPRRUD Aq Yesid eBed ‘EB15L0VBLS LD
= 8dA L JuswWAzd "N = pogejy JuswABd ‘0. = B0} Aq passiid ‘HoRde Jepi0 YoBUD dv AG paLeg  LCIOSIBS

81'629'Z$ WNGUTY adipypoay) ol G

ROD P

0 WROD HOY

oV689°Zs
Wnogoeyy  ZE

oV HR9°TS

e

, JuswABd feul{ sajouep 4
Slley Juausked UBYY USSP SUFeL ¥38UD SSI0USP ¢,
SIOpUSA OSfy siojduts jo tequuny g
sjuewited Aipgery jo JequmN &
spusuried pledeid jo oquunN |
Jopush usIoMp e o} siuawiied 10 lequiny
wvere JSTHIINI O ST L wvvne

S1NNOD NOLINGRE1SIA INNCINY IDIAQYAIDIHD

- 0EO’000° 1S
BB6'666S - DOO'005S
666'66P% - 000°00ZE
866°661% - D0000LS
656'66% - 000513
866'7i% - 0D0'0ES
666'88 - 000'cS
B66'PS - 000'LS
6668  -D0SS

. 66¥%  -DpOLg
56% -0%

or589'TS
G0
96397
0

0

12

4

nolhy asuedxd B101

Xej sefeg predun fejol
JUHOW SUADYA8UD B0
SOIADY pIEDA O JoquInN
S0IADY HOY JO Jequunn
BO8YD 0 Jegruni
sjustiifed jo JaquinN

unoD JusluAed

- sjejo Jodey

SYNI3UD m< WUNoasy Mueq Ajunon - ALNMOD IUNOISY yueg

mNQN.a.Q .w.o .ﬁmm.:. RIS

Jeysibioy uswifeg

egphegboy




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board
Tuesday, January 13, 2026
NPA HS, Rm2
1761 11t Street Arcata, CA 95521

Minutes
4:16pm

1. Callto Order/Agenda

Board Members present: Rebecca Hall, Jessica Callahan, Jillian Sheppard

Others present: Adam Hess, Charter Director; Christy Ng, HCOE Liaison

1.1 Adopt the Agenda
It was moved by Jillian Sheppard and seconded by Jessica Callahan to adopt
the agenda.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

1.2 Introduction of Guests
Introductions were made by all that were present.

2. Consent Agenda

2.1 Consideration of Approval of the Warrants for NPA
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by lJillian Sheppard to approve
the warrants for NPA.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

2.2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the November 18th Board Meeting
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Jillian Sheppard to approve the
minutes for December 9.



Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
3.1 Comments by the Public: Introduction of the guests were made.

There were no public comments.

4. Action Items to be Considered
4.1 Consideration of Approval of Middle School Language Acquisition Support
Stipend

A motion was made by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve
the distribution of the Middle School Language Acquisition Support Stipend for both
the fall and spring semesters.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

4.2 Consideration of Approval of Update to the Minimum Wage

California has updated the state’s minimum wage. As a result, the school is updating its
minimum wage. This wage increase applies to the kitchen staff and is effective as of
January 1, 2026.

A motion was made by Jillian Sheppard to update the minimum wage to $16.90. This
was seconded by Jessica Callahan.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0



4.3 Consideration of Approval of the School Accountability Report Card

There was a motion made by lJillian Sheppard to accept the 24-25 School Accountability
Report Card. This was seconded by Rebecca Hall.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

4.4 Consideration of Approval to Establish a Non-Profit Organization to Fundraise for
NPA.

It was moved by Jessica Callahan to approve the establishment of a non-profit to serve as
the school’s fundraiser. This was seconded by Rebecca Hall.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0

5. Discussion Iltems
NPA Sports and Participation in the Humboldt-Del Norte League
There was discussion of the costs associated with participation and the impact
on students who want to participate. The Charter Director will investigate
potential savings with the league commissioner along with exploration of the
Coast League. The Charter Director will also seek input from the student body.
6. Reports
6.1. Director’s Report
The Charter Director shared that the fall semester ended on a high note with the
school’s winter traditions. He also shared that the high school is deep in their

preparation for the school play, with performances coming the week of January
19,



7. Next Board Meeting

7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Report on next steps to qualify for the SB740 grant. Does the school need a
material revision to its charter?

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: February 10th at 4:15pm.

8. Adjournment at 5:37 pm

A motion to adjourn was made by Jessica Callahan with a second from Rebecca Hall.

Ayes Noes Absent
Rebecca Hall

Jessica Callahan

Robert Ziemer
Jillian Sheppard
Motion carried, 3-0-0



Immigration Policy

for
Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
Created January 2026

Board Approved: February 9, 2026



Table of Contents
Policies for Collecting and Retaining Student INfOrmation ... ....c.vu i, 5

Policies for Inquiries Regarding Immigration Status, Citizenship Status, and National Origin Information

...................................................................................................................................................... 5
Policies for Inquiries About Social Security NUMbBErs or Cards ....c.vuveviiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeieneeneneanans 6
Policies and Procedures Regarding Information Sharing .......ceoieiiiii i, 6
Policies for Annual Information Notice to Parents and Guardians ..........cccceuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiniincenn, 7
Policies for Monitoring and Receiving Visitors onto CamPUS ...ceuieeiiiiiiiiiieiieie et eee e e e ee e ens 8
Policies for Responding to On-Campus Immigration Enforcement........c.coeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinieenreeeeenen, 9
Policies for Parental Notification of Immigration Enforcement ACHioNn .....cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn e nreeeens 10
Policies for Responding to the Detention or Deportation of a Student’s Family Member ............c.......... 11
Policies for Responding to Hate Crimes and BUllying .......cuenieiiiiiiiiiii e e e e 11
3 0T [ o £= 1 S PPN 14
Appendix A: Quick Reference for SChool OffiCials ....iuiiieiiiiii e 15

Appendix B: Sample ICE “Arrest Warrant” and “Removal Warrant”.......c.ccoveiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiniieieeeeeeeenns 19



ICE (Immigrations and Customs Enforcement) “Arrest Warrant”
(Form 1-200) and “Removal Warrant” (Form 1-205)

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

WARRANT OF REMOVAL/DEPORTATION

File No:
Date:
To any immigration officer of the United States Department of Homeland Security:
(Full name of alien)
who entered the United States at on
(Place of entry) (Date of entry)

is subject to removal/deportation from the United States, based upon a final order by:

[] an immigration judge in exclusion, deportation, or removal procegdings
[ ] a designated official

[] the Board of Immigration Appeals

[] a United States District or Magistrate Court Judge

and pursuant to the following provisions of the Immigration ared Nationality Acts

I, the undersigned officer of the United States, byiwirtue afithe power and authority vested in the Secretary of Homeland
Security under the laws of the United States andby hisior her direction, command you to take into custody and remove
from the United States the above-named alien; pursuant to law, at the expense of:

(Signature of immigration officer)

(Title of iImmigration officer)

(Date and office location)

ICE Form I-205 (8/07) Page 1 0of 2




Appendix D: Sample Federal ArreSt Warrant .....o.oee oot e et e et e e e e ea e eanenenns 22
Appendix E: Sample DHS Immigration Enforcement SUbpoena .......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 23
Appendix F: Sample Federal Judicial SUDPOENE .....cuininiiiii et e eeaee 24
Appendix G: Know Your Educational Rights for FamilieS......ccceiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 25



Immigration Policy

Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

(Created January 2026)

A Quick Reference for School Officials may be found in Appendix A.

A Know Your Educational Rights document for families is found in Appendix G.

Policies for Collecting and Retaining Student Information

The Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy (NPA) shall maintain, in writing,
policies and procedures for gathering and handling sensitive student information, and
appropriate personnel shall receive training regarding those policies and procedures.

If NPA possesses information that could indicate immigration status, citizenship status, or
national origin information, NPA shall not use the acquired information to discriminate against
any students or families or bar children from enrolling in or attending school.

If parents or guardians choose not to provide information that could indicate their or their
children’s immigration status, citizenship status, or national origin information, NPA shall not
use such actions as a basis to discriminate against any students or families or bar children from
enrolling in or attending school.

NPA shall not allow school resources or data to be used to create a registry based on race,
gender, sexual orientation, religion, ethnicity, national origin, or immigration status.

Policies for Inquiries Regarding Immigration Status, Citizenship

Status, and National Origin Information

NPA personnel shall not inquire specifically about a student’s citizenship or immigration status
or the citizenship or immigration status of a student’s parents or guardians; nor shall personnel
seek or require, to the exclusion of other permissible documentation or information,
documentation or information that may indicate a student’s immigration status, such as a green
card, voter registration, a passport, or citizenship papers.

Where any law contemplates submission of national origin-related information to satisfy the
requirements of a special program, NPA personnel shall solicit that documentation or
information separately from the school enrollment process.

Where permitted by law, the Charter Director of NPA shall enumerate alternative means to
establish residency, age, or other eligibility criteria for enrollment or programs, and those
alternative means shall include among them documentation or information that are available to



persons regardless of immigration status, citizenship status, or national origin, and that do not
reveal information related to citizenship or immigration status. Local educational agencies shall
note the method of age verification but are not required to maintain a copy of the document used
to show age.

Where residency, age, and other eligibility criteria for purposes of enrollment or any program may
be established by alternative documents or information permitted by law or this policy, NPA
procedures and forms shall describe to the applicant, and accommodate, all alternatives
specified in law and all alternatives authorized under this policy.

Policies for Inquiries About Social Security Numbers or Cards

NPA shall not solicit or collect entire Social Security numbers or cards.

NPA shall solicit and collect the last four digits of an adult household member’s Social Security
number only if required to establish eligibility for federal benefit programs.

When collecting the last four digits of an adult household member’s Social Security number to
establish eligibility for a federal benefit program, NPA shall explain the limited purpose for which
this information is collected and clarify that a failure to provide this information will not bar the
student from enrolling in or attending the school.

NPA shall treat all students equitably in the receipt of all school services, including, but not
limited to, the gathering of student and family information for the free and reduced lunch
program, transportation, and educational instruction.

Policies and Procedures Regarding Information Sharing

NPA shall avoid the disclosure of information that might indicate a student’s or family’s
citizenship or immigration status without first attempting to notify the parent or guardian in
compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).
NPA personnel shall take the following action steps upon receiving an information request
related to a student’s or family’s immigration or citizenship status:
o Notify the Charter Director about the information request.
o Provide students and families with appropriate notice and a description of the officer or
employee’s request.
o Document any verbal or written request for information by an officer or employee of an
agency for immigration enforcement purposes.
o Unless prohibited, provide students and parents/guardians with any documents provided
by the officer or employee seeking the information.
Except for investigations of suspected child abuse, child neglect, or child dependency,’ or when
the subpoena served on the local educational agency prohibits disclosure,> NPA shall provide



parental or guardian notification of any court orders, warrants, or subpoenas before responding
to such requests.

o NPA shall make every effort to receive written parental or guardian consent for release of student
information, unless the information is for directory information only.

e NPA should make a photocopy of the request and immediately consult legal counsel and/or a
designated representative of the agency. No information regarding students, their families,
teachers, or employees shall be disclosed, to the extent practicable, to an officer or employee of
an agency conducting immigration enforcement without a judicial subpoena, judicial warrant, or
court order, and any disclosure must be in accordance with requirements set forth in Section
99.31(a)(9)(ii) of Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations. If faced with an administrative
subpoena, consult legal counsel to determine how or whether to respond as there is no separate
requirement in federal or state law to provide information to the Department of Homeland
Security (DHS), ICE, or any other agency within DHS, without a court order, judicial warrant, or
judicial subpoena.

e NPA’s request for written parental, guardian, or eligible student consent for release of student
information must include the following information: (1) the signature and date of the parent,
guardian, or eligible student providing consent; (2) a description of the records to be disclosed;
(3) the reason for release of information; (4) the parties or class of parties receiving the
information; and (5) if requested by the parents, guardians or eligible student, a copy of the
records to be released. NPA shall permanently keep the consent notice with the record file.

e The parent, guardian, or eligible student is not required to sign the consent form. If the parent,
guardian, or eligible student refuses to provide written consent for the release of student
information that is not otherwise subject to release, NPA shall not release the information.

e Ifthe request seeks information regarding an employee or teacher of the local educational
agency, the same procedures as above should be followed, except that human resources
personnel (a designated person) should be consulted first.

e Foranyrequests for information, the local educational agency is under no obligation to produce
the records or information immediately. Rather, the local educational agency should note any
designated date for production of records, if one is indicated in the request, and convey thatto a
designated person at the agency. The agency should designate a contact person to whom such
requests for information should be directed.

e The local educational agency should obtain the contact information of the person to whom a
response to the request for information should be directed and forward such contact
information to the person the agency has designated to receive such requests.

Policies for Annual Information Notice to Parents and Guardians

General Information Policy



NPA must provide an annual notice to parents and guardians of the school’s general information

policies thatincludes:

(@]

Assurances that NPA will not release information to third parties for immigration
enforcement purposes, except as required by law or court order.

A description of the types of student records maintained by NPA.

A list of the circumstances or conditions under which NPA might release student
information to outside people or entities.

A statement that, unless NPA is providing directory information or information permitted
to be disclosed without parental consent under FERPA and the California Education
Code, NPA shall notify parents or guardians and eligible students—and receive their
written consent—before it releases a student’s personally identifiable information.

Even for those exceptions that permit the release of education records without parental
consent, the agency is required to notify the student and their family unless an exception
exists. The agency’s policy should explain these exceptions that do not require prior
notification.

Directory Information Policy

If NPA decides to release directory information, NPA shall provide an annual notice to parents
and guardians, and eligible students in attendance, of NPA’s directory information policy that

includes:

o

The categories of information that NPA has classified as public directory information that
may be disclosed without parental consent, and which should only include the
information specifically identified in Education Code section 49061, subdivision (c).

A statement that directory information does not include citizenship status, immigration
status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin (except where
NPA receives consent as required under state law).

The recipients of the directory information.

A description of the parent’s, guardian’s, or eligible student’s abilities to refuse release of
the student’s directory information, and how to refuse release.

The deadline in which the parent, guardian, or eligible student must notify the schoolin
writing that they do not want the information designated as directory information.?

Policies for Monitoring and Receiving Visitors onto Campus

No outsider—which would include immigration enforcement officers—shall enter or remain on

school grounds of NPA during school hours without having registered with the principal or

designee.*If there are no exigent circumstances necessitating immediate action, and if the

immigration officer does not possess a judicial warrant or court order that provides a basis for

the visit, the officer must provide, to the extent practicable, the following information to the

principal or designee:

O Name, address, occupation;



Age, if less than 21;
Purpose in entering school grounds;
Proof of identity; and

o O O O

Any other information as required by law.®

NPA shall adopt measures for responding to outsiders that avoids classroom interruptions, and

preserves the peaceful conduct of the school’s activities, consistent with local circumstances

and practices.®

NPA shall post signs at the entrance of its school grounds to notify outsiders of the hours and

requirements for registration.’

NPA personnel shall report entry by immigration enforcement officers to the appropriate

administrator as would be required for any unexpected or unscheduled outside visitor coming on

campus.

Policies for Responding to On-Campus Immigration Enforcement

As early as possible, NPA personnel shall notify the Charter Director, or designee of any request

by any officer seeking access to the school site or any student to conduct immigration

enforcement, or any requests for review of school documents (including for the service of lawful

subpoenas, petitions, complaints, warrants, etc.).

In addition to notifying the Charter Director, NPA personnel shall take the following action steps

in response to an officer present on the school campus specifically forimmigration enforcement

purposes:

1.

Advise the officer that before proceeding with their request, and absent exigent
circumstances, school personnel must first receive notification and direction from the
Charter Director.

. Ask to see, and make a copy of or note, the officer’s credentials (name and badge number).

Also ask for and copy or note the phone number of the officer’s supervisor.
Ask the officer for their reason for being on school grounds and document it.
Ask the officer to produce any documentation that authorizes school access.
Make a copy of all documents provided by the officer. Retain one copy of the documents for
school records.
If the officer declares that exigent circumstances exist and demands immediate access to
the campus, NPA personnel should comply with the officer’s orders and immediately contact
the Charter Director.
If the officer does not declare that exigent circumstances exist, respond according to the
requirements of the officer’s documentation. If the officer has:
e anICE (Immigrations and Customs Enforcement) administrative warrant (see
Appendix B), NPA personnel shall inform the officer that they cannot consent to any
request without first consulting with NPA’s counsel or Charter Director.



o afederaljudicial warrant (search-and-seizure warrant or arrest warrant; see
Appendix C & D), prompt compliance with such a warrant is usually legally required.
If feasible, consult with NPA’s legal counsel or Charter Director before providing the
agent access to the person or materials specified in the warrant.

e asubpoena for production of documents or other evidence (see Appendix E & F),
immediate compliance is not required. Therefore, NPA personnel shall inform NPA’s
legal counsel or Charter Director of the subpoena and await further instructions on
how to proceed.

8. While NPA personnel should not consent to an officer seeking access for immigration
enforcement purposes, except as described above, they should not attempt to physically
impede the officer, even if the officer appears to be exceeding the authorization given under a
warrant or other document. If an officer enters the premises without consent, NPA personnel
shall document their actions while on campus and if feasible, accompany them at all times.

9. After the encounter with the officer, NPA personnel shall promptly take written notes of all
interactions with the officer. The notes shall include the following items:

e Listorcopy of the officer’s credentials and contact information;

e Identity of all school personnel who communicated with the officer;

e Details of the officer’s request;

e Whether the officer presented a warrant or subpoena to accompany their request,
what was requested in the warrant/subpoena, and whether the warrant/subpoena
was sighed by a judge;

e NPA personnel’s response to the officer’s request;

e Any further action taken by the agent; and

e Photo or copy of any documents presented by the agent.

10. NPA personnel shall provide a copy of those notes, and associated documents collected
from the officer, to NPA’s Charter Director.

11.In turn, NPA’s Charter Director shall submit a timely report to the NPA’s governing board
regarding the officer’s requests and actions and the NPA’s response(s).

12. E-mail the Bureau of Children’s Justice in the California Department of Justice, at
BCJ@doj.ca.gov, regarding any attempt by an officer or employee of an agency to access a
school site or a student for immigration enforcement purposes.

Policies for Parental Notification of Immigration Enforcement
Action

® NPA personnel must receive consent from the student’s parent or guardian before a student can
be interviewed or searched by any officer seeking to enforce the civilimmigration laws at the
school, unless the officer presents a valid, effective warrant signed by a judge, or presents a
valid, effective court order.



NPA personnel shall immediately notify the student’s parents or guardians if an officer or
employee of an agency requests or gains access to a student for immigration enforcement
purposes, unless such access was in compliance with a judicial warrant or subpoena that
restricts the disclosure of the information to the parent or guardian.

Policies for Responding to the Detention or Deportation of a

Student’s Family Member

NPA shall encourage families and students to have and know their emergency phone numbers
and to know where to find important documentation, including birth certificates, passports,
Social Security cards, doctors’ contact information, medication lists, lists of allergies, etc.,
which will allow them to be prepared in the event that a family member is detained or deported.

NPA shall permit students and families to update students’ emergency contact information as
needed throughout the school year and provide alternative contacts if no parent or guardian is
available.

O NPA shall ensure that families may include the information of an identified trusted adult
guardian as a secondary emergency contact in case a student’s parent or guardian is
detained.

O NPA shall communicate to families that information provided within the emergency cards
will only be used in response to specified emergency situations, and not for any other
purpose.

In the event a student’s parent/guardian has been detained or deported by federal immigration
authorities, NPA shall use the student’s emergency card contact information and release the
student to the person(s) designated as emergency contacts. Alternatively, NPA shall release the
student into the custody of any individual who presents a Caregiver’s Authorization Affidavit on
behalf of the student. NPA shall only contact a child protective services agency if NPA personnel
are unsuccessful in arranging for the timely care of the child through the emergency contact
information that the school has, a Caregiver’s Authorization Affidavit, or other information or
instructions conveyed by the parent or guardian.

Policies for Responding to Hate Crimes and Bullying

Adopting and Publicizing Anti-Bullying and Anti-Harassment Policy

NPA shall adopt and publicize policies that prohibit discrimination, harassment, intimidation,
and bullying on the basis of a student’s actual or perceived nationality, ethnicity, or immigration
status.® Those policies must be translated in the student’s primary language if at least 15 percent
of the students enrolled in the school speak a single primary language other than English.®



e NPA shall notify parents and guardians of their children’s right to a free public education,

regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs.

(@]

(@]

This information shall include information related to “Know Your Educational Rights”
guide established by the Attorney General (see Appendix G).™

NPA shall inform students who are victims of hate crimes of their right to report such
crimes.

Processing Complaints of Harassment and Bullying

e NPA shall adopt a process for receiving complaints of and investigating complaints of

discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on any of the following actual or

perceived characteristics:

o O O 0O O O O O

o

Disability

Gender

gender identity
gender expression
nationality

race or ethnicity
religion

sexual orientation
association with a person or group with one or more of the aforementioned
characteristics
immigration status’

e The complaint process mustinclude, butis not limited to, the following steps:

(@]

A requirement that, if school personnel witness an act of discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying, they shall take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so;
A timeline to investigate and resolve complaints of discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying that shall be followed by all schools under the jurisdiction of the
local educational agency; and

An appeal process afforded to the complainant should they disagree with the resolution
of a complaint.'?

NPA shall ensure that complaint procedures contain confidentiality safeguards for
immigration status information.

NPA shall prohibit retaliation against a person who submits a complaint of discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying.

Training Students, Teachers, and Staff on Anti-Bullying and Anti-Harassment Policy

e NPA shall educate students about the negative impact of bullying other students based on their

actual or perceived immigration status or their religious beliefs or customs. 3



NPA shall also train teachers, staff, and personnel to ensure that they are aware of their legal
duty to take reasonable steps to eliminate a hostile environment and respond to any incidents of
harassment based on the actual or perceived characteristics noted above.' Such training
should, at minimum, provide agency personnel with the skills to do the following:
o Discuss the varying immigration experiences among members of the student body and
school community;
o Discuss bullying-prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the
behavior and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims;
Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior;
Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed; and
Reportincidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of
criminal behavior.



Endnotes:

1 Pen. Code, § 11167.5, subd. (a).

2 20 U.S.C. § 1232g(b)(1)(J)(i),(ii)-

3 34 C.F.R §99.37, subd. (a); Ed. Code, § 49073.
4 Pen. Code, §8§ 627.1, subd. (a), 627.2.

5 Pen. Code, §627.3.

6 Pen. Code, § 627.4; see also Ed. Code, § 32210 (“[a]ny person who willfully disturbs any public
school or any public school meeting is guilty of a misdemeanor, and shall be punished by a fine of not
more than five hundred dollars ($500)”); see also Ed. Code, § 32212 (“(a)The Legislature finds and
declares that interruption of class time seriously impairs the educational process. (b)ltis the intent of
the Legislature that each governing board of a school district formally address the problem of
classroom interruptions and adopt a policy to control those interruptions, consistent with local
circumstances and practices. (¢) The Superintendent of Public Instruction shall develop and distribute
to each governing board of a school district a model policy for the reduction and control of classroom
interruptions, including, but not limited to, intercom and public address system use.”).

7 Pen. Code, § 627.6.

8 Ed. Code, § 234.1.

9 Ed. Code, §8 234.1, subd. (c); 48985, subd. (a).
10 Ed. Code, § 234.7, subd. (d)(1).

11 Ed. Code, 88 220, 234.1; Pen. Code, § 422.55.
12 Ed. Code, § 234.1, subd. (b).

13 Ed. Code, § 234.7, subd. (d)(2).

14 Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified Sch. Dist. (9th Cir. 2003) 324 F.3d 1130, 1135; Monteiro v. Tempe
Union High Sch. Dist. (9th Cir. 1998) 158 F.3d 1022, 1034.



Appendix A: Quick Reference for School Officials

Quick Reference for School Officials

General Policy Regarding Registration of All Outsiders

1. Aschoolsite’s policies should include clear guidance regarding the registration of all outsiders.
No outsider — which includes officers or employees of an agency conducting immigration
enforcement — should be permitted to enter or remain on school grounds of the schoolsite
during school hours without registering with the principal or other designated person.

2. Schoolsites should clearly designate what areas of a schoolsite are nonpublic, and have a policy
that no outsider should be allowed in nonpublic areas unless they register with the principal or
their designee, and their presence is authorized by the principal or their designee.

What to do if an Immigration Enforcement Officer comes to your school?

1. Immediately notify the Superintendent or designated local educational agency administrator of
the officer’s presence and their request for school or student access, or any requests to review
school records.

2. Advise the officer that, before proceeding with the request, and absent exigent circumstances,
you must first receive notification and direction from the Superintendent or designated local
educational agency administrator.

3. Ask to see, and make a copy of or note the officer’s credentials (name and badge number), and
the phone number of their supervisor.

4. Ask the officer for their reason for being on school grounds and document it.

5. Ask the officer to produce any documentation they claim authorizes school access. A judicial
subpoena, judicial warrant, or court order may authorize access to specific areas. Therefore,
school officials should consult with the Superintendent, designated local educational agency
administrator, and/or legal counsel.

6. Make a copy of all documents provided by the officer to retain for school records.

7. If the officer declares that exigent circumstances exist and demands immediate access to the
school, comply with their orders and immediately alert the Superintendent or designated local
educational agency administrator.

8. If the officer does not declare that exigent circumstances exist, respond according to what the
document(s) provided by the officer requires. If the officer has:

¢ an ICE (Immigrations and Customs Enforcement) administrative warrant or a subpoena
for production of documents or other evidence, inform the officer that you cannot consent
to any request without first consulting with the local educational agency’s legal counsel or
other designated administrator.



10.

11.

12.

13.

¢ afederal judicial warrant (search-and-seizure warrant or arrest warrant), prompt
compliance with such a warrant is usually legally required. If feasible, consult with your legal
counsel or designated local educational agency administrator before providing the officer
access to the person or materials specified in the warrant.

Do not attempt to physically impede an officer, even if they appear to lack authorization to
enter. If an officer enters the premises without consent, document their actions while on
campus and, if feasible, accompany them at all times.

After the encounter with the officer, promptly take written notes, including the following:

* List or copy of the officer’s credentials and contact information;
* |dentity of all school personnel who communicated with the officer;
* Details of the officer’s request;

* Whether the officer presented a court order, warrant or subpoena to accompany their
request, what was requested in the warrant/subpoena, and whether the warrant/subpoena
was signed by a judge;

* Your response to the officer’s request;

* Any further action taken by the officer; and

* Photo or copy of any documents presented by the officer.

Notify parents or guardians as soon as possible (unless prevented by a judicial warrant or
subpoena), and do so before an officer questions or removes a student for immigration
enforcement purposes (unless a judicial warrant has been presented).

Provide a copy of those notes, and associated documents collected from the officer, to the local
educational agency’s legal counsel or other designated administrator.

E-mail the Bureau of Children’s Justice in the California Department of Justice, at BC)@doj.
ca.gov, regarding any attempt by any officer or employee of an agency to access a schoolsite or
a student for immigration enforcement purposes.

What to do if an officer or employee of an agency requests personal
information about a student, their family members, or employees or teachers
for immigration enforcement purposes?

Avoiding unauthorized information disclosure: Do not disclose information that might indicate a
student’s or family’s citizenship or immigration status without consent of the parents, guardians, or
students (if the student is 18 years of age or over), unless the information is for a legitimate educational
purpose or is in response to a court order, judicial warrant, or judicial subpoena. Providing information
about a student’s or family’s citizenship or immigration status to an officer or employee of an agency
for immigration enforcement purposes is not for a legitimate educational purpose under federal or
state law. Confer with the designated local educational agency administrator and/or legal counsel when
presented with an ICE administrative warrant or administrative subpoena. Nothing in the law limits a
local educational agency’s or school official’s right to consult with counsel or challenge the validity of a
warrant, subpoena, or court order in a court of competent jurisdiction.



Procedure for responding to all information requests:

* Make a photocopy of the request and immediately consult counsel and/or a designated
representative of the agency.

e No information regarding students, their families, teachers, or employees shall be disclosed,
to the extent practicable, to an officer or agent conducting immigration enforcement without
a judicial subpoena, judicial warrant, or court order, and any disclosure must be in accordance
with the notification requirements set forth in Section 99.31(a)(9)(ii) of Title 34 of the Code of
Federal Regulations.

e If faced with an administrative subpoena, consult counsel to determine how or whether to
respond as there is no separate requirement in federal or state law to provide information to
the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), ICE, or any other agency within DHS, without a
court order, judicial warrant, or judicial subpoena.

Take the following steps if you receive any information request related to a student’s or family’s
immigration or citizenship status that is not supported by a judicial warrant or court order:

* Notify a designated local educational agency administrator about the information request.

* Provide students and families with appropriate notice and a description of the immigration
officer’s request.

e Document any verbal or written request for information by immigration authorities.

* Unless prohibited, provide students and parents/guardians with any documents issued by the
immigration enforcement officer.

Responding to court documents requesting student or family information: Notify the parents or
guardians if you receive a court order, subpoena, or warrant requesting information regarding a
student or family member, unless: (1) the warrant or subpoena concerns an investigation of suspected
child abuse, child neglect, or child dependency, or (2) the subpoena prohibits disclosure.

Secure written consent from the parent/guardian/adult student before releasing information: You
must get written parental or guardian consent authorizing disclosure of student information, unless
the information is relevant for a legitimate educational interest or includes directory information only.
Because neither exception permits disclosing information to any agency for immigration enforcement
purposes, to the extent practicable, no student information shall be disclosed to officers or employees
of such agencies for immigration enforcement purposes without written consent from a parent,
guardian, or student (if over 18 years of age), or a court order, judicial subpoena, or judicial warrant.
Any records that are produced pursuant to a valid judicial warrant, judicial subpoena, or court order
must comply with the parent notification requirements set forth in FERPA’s regulations, at 34 C.F.R. §
99.31, subd. (a)(9)(ii). (Ed. Code, § 234.7, subd. (b).)



The written consent for release of student information must include the following:

1.

2.

A description of the information to be released;
The reason for release of information;
The parties or type of parties receiving the information;

If requested by the parents, guardians or student (if the student is 18 years of age or older or in
a postsecondary institution), a copy of the records to be released; and

Date and signature of the parent, guardian, or student (if 18 years of age or older or in a
postsecondary institution) consenting to the release of information.

Please Note: The parent, guardian, or student (if over 18 years of age or in a postsecondary institution)
is not required to sign the consent form. Therefore, you cannot release the information if the parent,
guardian, or student (if over 18 years of age) refuses to provide written consent for its release.

Once the parent, guardian, or adult student signs and dates the consent form, keep the consent
notice with the record file. Also, notify the recipient of the student/family information that further
transmission of the information to other individuals is prohibited, without the written consent of the
parent/guardian/student (if 18 years of age or older).

What should you do if someone seeks information of records regarding an
employee, teacher, or other staff?

If the request seeks information or records regarding an employee or teacher of the
local educational agency, consult with legal counsel and/or designated human resources
representative before providing any information or access to records.

To the extent practicable, do not provide any information regarding an employee or teacher
without a valid judicial warrant, judicial subpoena, or court order. However, because employee
records are subject to different laws, including Government Code section 7285.2, which has
additional exceptions for access to employee records, it is important that you consult with legal
counsel and/or designated human resources representative.



Appendix B: Sample ICE “Arrest Warrant” and “Removal Warrant”

ICE (Immigrations and Customs Enforcement) “Arrest Warrant”
(Form 1-200) and “Removal Warrant” (Form 1-205)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY Warrant for Arrest of Alien

File No.

Date:

To:  Any immigration officer authorized pursuant to sections 236 and 287 of the
Immigration and Nationality Act and part 287 of title 8, Code of Federal
Regulations, to serve warrants of arrest for immigration violations

I have determined that there is probable cause to believe that
is removable from the United States. This determination is based upon:

[ the execution of a charging document to initiate removal proceedings against the subject:
O the pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against fie subjeet:
O the failure to establish admissibility subsequent to deferred inspegfion:

O biometric confirmation of the subject’s identity and.a records check of federal
databases that affirmatively indicate. by themiselves or mhaddition to other reliable
information, that the subject either lacks ifmigration status or notwithstanding such status
is removable under U.S. immigration law: and/or

[ statements made voluntarily by the subjeehto an immigration officer and/or other
reliable evidence that affirmatively mdicate the subject either lacks immigration status or
notwithstanding such status is remogable under U.S. immigration law.

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest andhtake into custody for removal proceedings under the
Immigration and Nationality Act. flie above-named alien.

(Signature of Authorized Immigration Officer)

(Printed Name and Title of Authorized Immigration Officer)

Certificate of Service
I hereby certify that the Warrant for Arrest of Alien was served by me at
(Location)
on on , and the contents of this
(Name of Alien) (Date of Service)
notice were read to him or her in the language.
(Language)
Name and Signature of Officer Name or Number of Interpreter (if applicable)

Form I-200 (Rev. 09/16)




ICE (Immigrations and Customs Enforcement) “Arrest Warrant”
(Form 1-200) and “Removal Warrant” (Form 1-205)

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

WARRANT OF REMOVAL/DEPORTATION

File No:
Date:
To any immigration officer of the United States Department of Homeland Security:
(Full name of alien)
who entered the United States at on
(Place of entry) (Date of entry)

is subject to removal/deportation from the United States, based upon a final order by:

[] an immigration judge in exclusion, deportation, or removal procegdings
[ ] a designated official

[] the Board of Immigration Appeals

[] a United States District or Magistrate Court Judge

and pursuant to the following provisions of the Immigration ared Nationality Acts

I, the undersigned officer of the United States, byiwirtue afithe power and authority vested in the Secretary of Homeland
Security under the laws of the United States andby hisior her direction, command you to take into custody and remove
from the United States the above-named alien; pursuant to law, at the expense of:

(Signature of immigration officer)

(Title of iImmigration officer)

(Date and office location)

ICE Form I-205 (8/07) Page 1 0of 2




Appendix C: Sample Federal Search and Seizure Warrant

Federal Search and Seizure Warrant (Form AO 93)

A0 93 (Rev. 11/13) Search and Seizure Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
In the Matter of the Search of )
(Briefly describe the property to be searched )
or identify the person by name and address) ) Case No.
)
)
)

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

An application by a federal law enforcement officer or an attorney for the go@#f€érnment requests the search
of the following person or property located in the Distict of

(identify the person or describe the property to be searched and give its location):

I find that the affidavit(s). or any recorded testimony, establish probable cause to search and seize the person or property
described above. and that such search will reveal (identify the péuson or describe the property to be seized):

YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant on or before fnot to exceed 14 days)
O in the daytime 6:00 a.m. tQk@@0p.my, 1 at any time in the day or night because good cause has been established.

Unless delayed notice is authorize@below, you must give a copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property taken to the
person from whom, or from whose premises, the property was taken, or leave the copy and receipt at the place where the
property was taken.

The officer executing this warrant. or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an inventory
as required by law and promptly return this warrant and inventory to

(United States Magistrate Judge)

O Pursvant to 18 U.S.C. § 3103a(b), I find that immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.S.C.
§ 2705 (except for delay of trial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose
property. will be searched or seized (check the appropriate box)

O for days (not to exceed 30) 1 until. the facts justifying. the later specific date of

Date and time issued:

Judge's signature

City and state:

Printed name and title




Appendix D: Sample Federal Arrest Warrant

Federal Arrest Warrant (Form AO 442)

AQ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

United States of America
V.

Defendant

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

(name of person to be arrested)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Case No.

[N

ARREST WARRANT

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring Before aUnited States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

O Indictment O Superseding Indictnient

This offense is briefly described as follomws:

Date:

City and state:

who 1s accused of an offense or violation based on thefollowing document filed with the court:

T\ Information O Superseding Information 3 Complaint

[ Probation Violation Petition 3, SupervisethRelease Violation Petition OViolation Notice 1 Order of the Court

Issuing officer’s signature

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (dare)
at (city and state)

Date:

. and the person was arrested on (date)

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




Appendix E: Sample DHS Immigration Enforcement Subpoena

DHS Immigration Enforcement Subpoena (Form 1-138)

1. To (Name, Address, City, State, Zip Gede) -DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT
SUBPOENA

to Appear andior Produce Records

81.8.C. § 1225(d), 8 C.F.R. § 287.4

Subpoena Number

2. In Reference To

(Tite of Proceeding) (Flle Num ber, if Appilcabla}

By the service of this subpaena upon you, YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED AND REQUIRED TO:

(A) [ APPEAR bafore the U.S. Gustoms and Bordar Protection (GBF), U.S, Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE), or U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services £ 5CI5) Official named in Block 3
at the place, date, and time specified, to testify and give informa’ Jn relat'»g to the matter indicated in
Block 2.

(B) PRODUCE the records (books, papers, or other documents) indice 4 in Ble® . 4, to the CBP, ICE, or
USCIS Official named in Block 3 at the place, date, and time specifie.

Your testimony and/or production of the indicated records is remiiirec. » connectan with an investigation or
inquiry relating to the enforcement of U.S, immigration laws-an. = to amp!* with this subpoena may subject
you to an order of contempt by a federal District Court, as’ .rovide by 8 L. ..C. § 1225(d)(4)(B).

3. (A) CBP, IGE or USGIS Official before whom you are £ uiirea “ppear | (B) Date
Name
Title
Address (C) Time a.m. []p.m.
Telephone Number

4, Records required to be produs’ . ic 'inspec. m

5. Authorized Officlal
(Signature)
(Printed Name)
If you have any questions regarding (Tifle)
this subpoena, centact the CBP, ICE, -
or USCIE Official identified in Block 3. (Date)

DHSE Form 1-138 (6/09)




Appendix F: Sample Federal Judicial Subpoena
Federal Judicial Subpoena

AO 88B (Rev. 02/14) Subpoena to Produce Documents, Information. or Objects or to Permit Inspection of Premises in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

)
Plaintiff )
V. ) Civil Action No.
)
)
)

Defendant

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS, INFORMATION, OR OBJECTS
OR TO PERMIT INSPECTION OF PREMISES IN A CIVIL ACTION

(Name of person to whom this subpoena is diregied)

O Production: YOU ARE COMMANDED to produce at the time. date. and place set forth below the following
documents, electronically stored information. or objects, and to permit inspection, copyvifigftesting. or sampling of the
material:

Place: Dgte and Time:

O Inspection of Premises: YOU ARE COMMANBDED to permit entry onto the designated premises, land. or
other property possessed or controlled by you at the timeydate, and location set forth below. so that the requesting party
may inspect, measure, survey, photograph, festi@psample'the property or any designated object or operation on it.

Place: Date and Time:

The following provisions of Fed B Civ. P. 45 are attached — Rule 45(c), relating to the place of compliance;
Rule 45(d). relating to your protection as a person subject to a subpoena: and Rule 45(e) and (g). relating to your duty to
respond to this subpoena and the potential consequences of not doing so.

Date:

CLERK OF COURT
OR

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk Attorney’s signature

The name. address. e-mail address, and telephone number of the attorney representing (name of party)

. who issues or requests this subpoena, are:

Notice to the person who issues or requests this subpoena
If this subpoena commands the production of documents. electronically stored information, or tangible things or the
inspection of premises before trial. a notice and a copy of the subpoena must be served on each party in this case before
it is served on the person to whom it is directed. Fed. R. Civ. P. 45(a)(4).




Appendix G: Know Your Educational Rights for Families

Know Your Educational Rights
|

Immigration Enforcement Actions at California TK-12 Schools
Guide for Students and Families
December 2025

Your Child Has the Right to a Free Public Education

All children have a right to equal access to free public education, regardless of their or their parents’/
guardians’ immigration status.

All children in California:
e Have the right to a free public education.
» Must be enrolled in school if they are between 6 and 18 years old, unless otherwise exempt.
* Have the right to attend safe, secure, and peaceful schools.

e Have aright to be in a public school learning environment free from discrimination, harassment,
bullying, violence, and intimidation.

* Have equal opportunity to participate in any program or activity offered by the school without
discrimination.

Information Required for School Enrollment

Schools must accept a variety of documents from the student’s parent or guardian to demonstrate
proof of child’s age or residency and schools are not required to keep a copy of the document used as
proof of a child’s age.

Information about citizenship/immigration status is never needed for school enroliment. A Social
Security number is never needed for school enrollment.

Confidentiality of Personal Information

Federal and state laws protect student education records and personal information. These laws
generally require that schools get written consent from parents or guardians before releasing student
information, unless the release of information is for educational purposes, is already public, oris in
response to a court order or subpoena.

Some schools collect and provide publicly basic student “directory information.” If so, the school district
must provide parents/guardians with written notice of the directory information policy, and provide the
option to refuse release of your child’s information.



Family Safety Plans if you are Detained or Deported

You can update your child’s emergency contact information, including secondary contacts, to identify a
trusted adult guardian who can care for your child if you are detained or deported.

You can complete a Caregiver’s Authorization Affidavit or a Petition for Appointment of Temporary
Guardian of the Person to give a trusted adult the authority to make educational and medical decisions
for your child.

Right to File a Complaint

Your child has the right to report a hate crime or file a complaint to the school district if he or she is
discriminated against, harassed, intimidated or bullied because of their actual or perceived nationality,
ethnicity, or immigration status.

For more information on resources for responding to immigration enforcement activities at California
schools, or to file a complaint, please contact:

Bureau of Children’s Justice
California Attorney General’s Office
P.O. Box 944255

Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Phone: (800) 952-5225

E-mail: BC)@doj.ca.gov
https://oag.ca.gov/bcj/complaint




Checklist for Immigrant Students Attending Public Schools and Their Families

1. You do not have to share the following information with school officials:

You do not have to share information, including passports or visas, regarding the immigration
status of students, parents, guardians, or other family members.

You do not have to provide Social Security numbers (SSN) or cards.

When completing the “Free and Reduced-Price Meals” form, only provide the last four digits of
the SSN of the adult household member who signs the application.

If the family meets the income eligibility requirements and no adult household member has an
SSN, your child still qualifies. Check the “No SSN” box on forms where applicable, to ensure that
applications are complete.

If any household member participates in CalFresh, CalWORKs (California Work Opportunity and
Responsibility for Kids), or FDPIR (Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations), no adult
household member needs to provide the last four digits of their SSN to qualify the student for
free or reduced-price meals at school.

When providing information for proof of a student’s residency or age, you do not have to use
documents that could reveal information related to immigration status.

2. Take steps to protect student information:

Ask for the school’s written privacy policies regarding student information.

Review the school’s policy for “directory information” —which allows for public release of basic
student information—and consider whether to opt out of releasing of that information.

3. Take steps to prepare for situations where one or more parents or guardians are detained or
deported:

Develop and keep in a safe place a “Family Safety Plan” (example: Step-by-Step Family
Preparedness Plan / Plan de Preparacion Familiar: (Guia Completa) | Immigrant Legal Resource

Center | [LRC ) that includes the following information:

Name of a trusted adult to care for your child if no parent or guardian can.

Emergency phone numbers and instructions on where to find important documents (birth
certificates, passports, Social Security cards, doctor contact information, etc.).

Make sure that your child’s school always has current emergency contact information,
including alternative contacts if no parent or guardian is available.

Discuss with family members whether to complete a “caregiver authorization affidavit” to
authorize a relative to enroll a minor student and consent to school-related medical care
on behalf of the minor. Note that under a new law effective January 1, 2026, a relative is an
adult related to the child by blood, adoption, or affinity within the fifth degree of kinship,
including all stepparents, stepsiblings, and all relatives whose status is preceded by the

words “great,” “great-great,” or “grand,” or the spouses of any of these persons.



Resources

The following resources are available to immigrant families responding to detentions or deportations:

* The Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) detainee locator: https://locator.ice.gov/odls/
homePage.do. Please Note: This site is intended only for locating individuals who are already
detained, and not for general immigration status inquiries.

¢ Immigration lawyers in private practice, accredited representatives (who assist immigrants in
immigration proceedings), or legal-aid organizations:

o State Bar of California Attorney Search: http://www.calbar.ca.gov/Attorneys.

o California organizations accredited by Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA) to represent
immigrants before the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Executive Office of
Immigration Review (EOIR): Recognized Org and Accredited Rep Roster by State and City.

o California Courts Self-Help Centers: Find Your Self-Help Center | California Courts | Self Help
Guide.

o Legal-aid offices and lawyer-referral services: http://www.courts.ca.gov/getting-legal-help.

o The consulate or embassy of the parent’s or guardian’s country of origin.



	NPA- January Warrants 2025-2026
	NPA Board Meeting Minutes 01.13.26_draft
	NPA Immigration Policy 25-26

